#### **Bear Lake Promoters Meeting**

# September 6<sup>th</sup> 2023

<u>Attendance:</u> Kris Buckner, Kym Ware, Pauline Jaquish, Sheena Weber, Kathy Nesbit, Sandy Perveneckis, Meg Kieszkowski, Barb Farfsing, Linda Schweyer, Don and Rita Brisbin, Jacque Erdman, Jeff Sanborn, Kay Johnston, Jennette May

Kris called the meeting to order at 8:00 am

<u>Agenda:</u> Linda moved to approve the agenda, and Kathy second – Passed.

Minutes: Linda moved to approve minutes, and Kathy Second- Passed.

<u>Treasure Report:</u> Income \$1,100.00, and Expenses \$3,444.70. The balance on the checking account as of September 6th is \$38,360.24, Savings account balance is \$11,574.15. Grand Total of \$49,934.39. Linda moved to approve Treasure's Report, and Kathy Second- Passed.

Bills: \$185.77 for printing the yard sale flyers.

Correspondence: All the thank you cards have been mailed for Bear Lake Day's.

## **Committee Reports:**

Bear Lake Days: Kris will be scheduling a wrap-up meeting.

Webpage/Facebook: The prices were raised for the company that we were going to have create a new web page for us. Sandy's son is still willing to create it for the price of the monthly maintenance for the domain. We need volunteers to create a web page committee. Jenette, Sandy, and Linda are the start of the committee, thank you ladies. If you have any ideas or information that you would like to see on the web page, please get with one of them.

Membership- We have 163 members.

### Old Business:

Cares Box- This project is going well, and the box is being utilized. Keep spreading the word. There was some fresh produce in the box this past month. Someone will be reaching out to the Village to talk about snow removal options. We would like to see the box be able to be utilized in the winter months.

Deck- Kym had an estimate done on the deck to see what it would cost in materials to replace it. This estimate is for the materials only, labor is not factored in. Composite- \$20,000 and Wood- \$6,000. We would like to hear from the community about their thoughts on how we can utilize the deck more.

Snowflakes- We signed a new contract to have the snowflakes for another 3 years.

Board Members- Please spread the word that 2 board member seats will be up for election this December. We are in search of a president and treasurer. If you are interested or know someone who is

interested, please reach out, you can tell a board member, send a Facebook message, or come to a meeting and express your interest.

Fall Fest- Fall Fest is October 14<sup>th</sup> BearCrows are available at Maggie's, ACE, and Saddle Up for \$10.99. All the proceeds will go to the Bear Lake Promoters for the Holiday Helper fund. Zupin's Crane will have the American Flag on display during the fest. Some of the events that will be happening, Corn Hole Tournament, Kid's Games, Painting Pumpkins, Beach Glass Art, Hot Dog Stand at Maggies, Music, Scavenger Hunt, and much more.

Community Yard Sale- There were about 57 that registered. It was a great weekend.

## **New Business:**

Flowerpots- The Bear Lake Student Council will be pulling the flowers out the week of the 18th.

New Sign- We have not received our part of the bill for the new sign. The sign turned out great.

Holiday Helpers- That time of year is approaching fast. In October we will be getting a list of about 12 kids from the school. We will be in search of volunteers to help go shopping and wrap presents.

Beautification project- If anyone has any flowers that they would like to donate please contact Pauline.

Watershed Alliance bought a bench in memorial of Richard Graham. There will be a Memorial Dedication on September 30<sup>th</sup> at 11 a.m. at May Buell Park.

Triginta will be having a fashion show at the Methodist Church on September 30<sup>th</sup> at noon. Fashions provided by Maggie's of Bear Lake and Hull's of Frankfort.

The meeting was called to end at 8:58 am. Linda motioned- Kathy Second- Passed.

Next Board Meeting, Lakeside Café at 7:30 am: Tuesday, September 26th
Next Promoters Meeting, Grille 44 at 8:00 am: Wednesday, October 4th